




Based in Manchester
Willing to Travel | Access to own vehicle



AMBER BARRY

 07769338721

 hello@amberbarry.co.uk

 www.amberbarry.co.uk



MY STORY

I am a Virgo at heart, which makes me a natural perfectionist with a logical, practical, and systematic approach to everything I undertake. My innate ability to organise and coordinate events has been a lifelong passion, and I firmly believe in celebrating every possible occasion!

I developed a fondness for events at a young age. However, my passion was fuelled by a sad event in my life – my grandmother's passing from breast cancer when I was just 12 years old. On my 13th birthday, instead of receiving presents, I asked my friends to donate money to the cause, and together we raised £500. Since then, I have organised numerous fundraising events, raising close to £10,000 in my grandmother's memory. As I honed my skills in fundraising and through my professional career, my love for events has only grown stronger. My entrepreneurial spirit gives me the drive, determination, and resilience needed to overcome obstacles and succeed in today's fast-paced business environment.

CORE SKILLS

Stakeholder Management
Event Management
Tracking and Reporting
Hospitality
Project Management
Sales and Up-selling
Social Media
Budgeting & Negotiation
Networking
Line Management
Presenting and pitching
Business Development
Customer Service
Administration
G-Suite/Microsoft Office

HOBBIES



EDUCATION

HigherNationalDiploma
EventsManagement(2.1)-2012

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE EVENT MANAGER
APRIL 2023 - PRESENT | AMBER BARRY EVENTS

EVENT SPECIALIST
JANUARY 2022 - MARCH 2023 | CHECKOUT.COM
(ROLE MADE REDUNDANT)

TALENT MANAGER
OCTOBER 2019 -AUGUST 2021 | BBC

TALENT AND RESOURCING MANAGER
JULY 2019 -SEPTEMBER 2019 | ITV

RESOURCING COORDINATOR
FEB 2019 -JUNE 2019 | ITV

TALENT ASSISTANT/COORDINATOR
MAY 2018 - FEBRUARY 2019 | ITV

PROJECT MANAGER
NOVEMBER 2017 -APRIL 2018 | THE LIVE GROUP

EVENTS EXECUTIVE -SPORTS AND ADVENTURE
AUGUST 2016 -OCTOBER 2017 | BREAST CANCER
CARE

AON SPONSORSHIP ACCOUNT MANAGER
OCTOBER 2015 -JULY 2016 | MANCHESTER UNITED

EVENT OPERATIONS EXECUTIVE/ACCOUNT
MANAGER
MARCH 2015 -JUNE 2015 | ATM EVENTS

EVENT MANAGER
NOVEMBER 2014 -MARCH 2015 | REDCAPE
MARKETING

CABIN CREW
MARCH 2014 -NOVEMBER 2014 | EMIRATES

FOR MORE INFORMATION REGARDING MY REMIT FOR THE ABOVE
JOB ROLES PLEASE VISIT MY WEBSITE OR LINKEDIN PROFILE